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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 25 January 2024 11:23
To: Stephen P; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Divesh Tripathi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Barricading PI for PO - Additional work
Attachments: RE: Rate analysis Ply barricadin

Dear Stephen/Trupti 
 
As discussed yesterday, find attached Manish rate approval mail on barricading work for Vart Infra. 
 
Additional/modifications work is suggested from asset end multiple times.  
 
Request you to process the same once Trupti upload the same. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:43 AM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Barricading PI for PO  
 
Dear Trupti 
 
Please find attached additional barricading work PI for below outlets for LKO-T3. These additional work due to changes in Barricading from asset end. 
 
Request you to upload the same on Safal to proceed further PO.  
 

 Flying Bites -A09 
 Lucknow Streat – D14 
 Subway-D30 
 Irish House – D15 & 15A 
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 AJ Kitchen – D16 
 Carl’s Jr. – D16A 
 Dominos – D21 
 CIP Lounge – D18 

 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 7:41 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Manish Mulchandani 
<Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar 
<Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
Subject: Barricading PI for PO  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan sir, 
 
PFA the required PI as per discussed requirement for processing PO to proceed with Invoice for RA 02 Barricading . 
 
Kindly help in Swift processing.  
 
With regards  


